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January 3, 2013 (emailed to all proposers on this date)
ADDENDUM # 1
RFP #021303
Operating Fund Investment Manager Search and Selection Assistance for

 Arizona State University
Please note the following answers to questions that were asked prior to the deadline for inquiries date of January 15, 2013. 

Question

Q1: Is this search for an investment consultant to develop an RFP for fixed-income managers the first for the fund or are those funds currently managed by other fixed-income investment firm(s)? If so, which firms does the fund currently work with?
A1: PFM is the current investment manager for ASU’s Operating Investment Fund.
Q2: When does the university hope to have an investment consultant selected to develop the RFP?

A2: We would like to select an investment consultant by February 15, 2013.
Q3: Following the completion of the fixed-income RFP developed by the selected investment consulting firm, will that fixed-income RFP document also be issued publicly through the university’s procurement Web site? If so, is there a timeframe on when that is scheduled to occur?

A3: The fixed-income RFP will also be issued through ASU’s procurement web site. The RFP is tentatively planned to be issued no later than March 15, 2013.
Q4: Is there a document that outlines the duties and responsibilities of the Operating Fund Investment Manager?
A4: General responsibilities of the investment manager are outlined on page 2 of the ASU Operating Fund Investment Policy which was included as an attachment 1 to the Investment Consultant RFP.
Q5: Are you looking for a non-discretionary or discretionary investment advisor?

A5: Non-discretionary
Q6: What is the approximate size of the investments portfolio?

A6: Approximately $500 to $550 million.
If you have any questions regarding this notice, please contact me at 480.965.8860 or Stacie.malekooti@asu.edu.

Thank you,

Stacie Malekooti, Sr. Buyer

Arizona State University

Purchasing & Business Services
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